

YWCA Westfield Child Pick Up Authorization

Child's name: _____ DOB: _____

Name and phone number (where you can be best reached during program hours) of primary adult(s) authorized to pick up your child:

The follow adult(s) are authorized to pick up my child(ren) on a less often basis:

Name/relation/phone number: _____

Name/relation/phone number: _____

Name/relation/phone number: _____

The following sibling(s) are authorized to sign out my child (Sibling must be 11 or older):

The following Adult(s) are **NOT** authorized to pick up my child:

Name/relation: _____

Name/relation: _____

Name/relation: _____

My child, _____, is authorized to sign him/herself out of program. The following circumstance must be met in order for this child to sign themselves out (i.e. only after 5:00pm, only when my vehicle is parked and visible in the pick-up loop, etc.):

Parent name: _____

Parent Signature and date: _____

Approved by SACC Director: _____

Under no circumstances are we permitted to release a child based on verbal permission. Permission MUST be given in writing. Parents are responsible for ensuring that this statement is kept current. Statement will be redone every new program year. Children must be older than 8 years old in order to sign themselves out.

Commented [1]: Is there a minimum age

Commented [2]: yes, its 8.

Commented [3]: This is stated at the bottom of the page.